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Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re:   M & K Employee Solutions, LLC et al. v. Trustees of the IAM National Pension Fund, 
No. 23-1209  

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On behalf of Respondents the Trustees of the IAM National Pension Fund, I am writing 
pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4 to request a 30-day extension of time to file a brief in 
opposition to the petition for certiorari in the above-captioned matter.  The brief in opposition is 
currently due on June 12, 2024.  The requested 30-day extension would extend the due date to 
July 12.  Petitioners do not oppose the requested extension. 

Counsel respectfully submits that the extension is necessitated by the press of other 
business.  Because the petition would be distributed for a September conference with or without 
an extension, the requested extension will not delay the petition’s resolution. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ John E. Roberts 
John E. Roberts 

cc:  Michael E. Kenneally, Counsel of Record for Petitioners 
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